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Robert Spallina

From: Robert Spallina

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 12:16 PM

To: ‘Ted Bernstein'; 'Lisa Friedstein'; 'Pam Simon’; 'Jill lantoni'; 'Christine Yates'
Cc: Kimberly Moran

Subject: Heritage Policy

| received a letter from the company requesting a court order to make the distribution of the proceeds consistent with
what we discussed. | have traded calls with their legal department to see if | can convince them otherwise. | am not
optimistic given how long it has taken them to make a decision. Either way | would like to have a fifteen minute call to
discuss this with all of you this week. There are really only two options: spend the money on getting a court order to
have the proceeds distributed among the five of you (not guaranteed but most likely probable), or have the proceeds
distributed to the estate and have the money added to the grandchildren’s shares. As none of us can be sure exactly
what the 1995 trust said (although an educated guess would point to children in light of the document prepared by Al
Gortz in 2000), | think it is important that we discuss further prior to spending more money to pursue this aption.
Hopefully I will have spoken with their legal department by Thursday. | would propose a 10:30 call on Thursday EST.
Please advise if this works for all of you.

Robert L. Spallina, Esg.

TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A.
4855 Technology Way, Suite 720
Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Telephone: 561-997-7008
Facsimile: 561-997-7308

E-mail: rspallina@tescherspallina.com

If you would like 1o learn mare about TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A., please visit our website at www.tescherspallina.com

The information contained in this message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU
ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by e-mail or
telephone. Thank you.
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